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Malave, Erin

From: Alexander Johnson [alexanderjohnson@apjlaw.net]
Sent:  Tuesday, November 30, 2010 9:44 AM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: change of address

Re: PO5000062898. Florida Grass & Seed

Please change the mailing address for the business and officers to 800 SE 3" Avenue #300, Ft,
Lauderdale FL 33316. '

The business is inactive.

Alexander P. Johnson

NOTE: This enail conrains CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION which ts LEGALLY PRIVILEGIL and which s
intended only Tor the use of tie person or entity to which ir is addressed. I the reader if not the miended recipient of
thiz commuucation, vou are in violation of antorney - client C()'nﬁdcntin]il)n PMease notify sender numediately and
detete. You are hereby notified that any dissemination, distnbution, or copying of this communication s strictly
prohilited . Thank you for vour cooperation,
Law Office of
ALEXANDER PATRICK JOTINSON

800 SE 3rd Avenue, Suite 300

I7t. Lauderdale, Florda 33316

‘Felephone (954) 779-7050

[Facsimite (954) 462-0128
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